

## Nannette Miranda

c/o Napoli Management Group  
8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100  
Beverly Hills, California 90211  
310.385.8222



## CAREER SUMMARY

A results-oriented performance reporter with twenty-years experience in general assignment daily deadline news coverage now heading a state government bureau servicing three California ABC-owned newsrooms. A Berkeley and Columbia University grad with a diverse background of traveling worldwide to more than 30 countries.

## EDUCATION

**Columbia University**  
New York, New York  
Masters of Science in Journalism

**University of California**  
Berkeley, California  
Bachelor of Arts in Mass Communication

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Sacramento Bureau Chief** **2003 to Present**  
*KABC/KGO/KFSN-TV (ABC O&O's), Los Angeles/San Francisco/Fresno, California*  
State government bureau chief reporting to the three California ABC Television owned-and-operated newsrooms. Extensive editorial and production duties in the context of major market television news broadcasts involving daily live reports, regular enterprise and custom designed live work.

**Reporter** **2000 to 2003**  
*WFTS-TV, Tampa, Florida*  
Extensive experience in live studio and field enterprise reporting. Responsible for daily breaking news walk/talk/point coverage in the context of ADI #14. Develop and enterprise lead story material for primary newscasts, content planning and series work.

**Adjunct Journalism Professor** **2000 to 2003**  
*St. Petersburg College, Clearwater, Florida*  
College level instructor in broadcast journalism.

**Reporter** **1996 to 2000**  
*KOAT-TV, Albuquerque, New Mexico*  
General assignment reporter in the context of ADI #50. Extensive daily deadline news coverage, content planning and series work. Regular live reporting

**Reporter** **1995 to 1996**  
*KTAL-TV, Shreveport, Louisiana*  
East Texas bureau reporter. Develop regional reports, enterprise and follow-up. File daily stories.

**Reporter** **1993**  
*Marianas CableVision, Saipan, Northern Mariana Islands*  
Reporter for small overseas cable newsroom in the US Commonwealth near Asia

## PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

AAJA

## AWARDS

2003 **Society of Professional Journalists: Best Spot News "Teen Pilot into Building"**  
2002 **Sunshine State Award: Best Foreign Reporting, "Florida"**

Represented by David Ahrendts 310.385.8224 / davidahrendts@tvtalent.com